

OBAYI NNAEDOZIE MICHAEL

Address: 34/36 Savage Crescent G.R.A, Enugu, Enugu state.

Tel: +234(0)7032926658

E-mails: masterdozy92@gmail.com,

Profile:

I'm a diligent young individual who has about five years' experience as regards to work. I've worked mostly in the ICT sector as a web developer, IT support and equally as an ICT officer/manager. I believe my present skillset would enable me to be indispensable to any firm or company I get to have any practical experiential engagement with as well as adding value and creating impact in my immediate working environment as they are the keys to attaining my personal and professional development.

Personal Data:

| | |
|------------------|-----------------------------|
| Date of Birth: | 24 th June, 1992 |
| State of Origin: | Enugu State |
| Local Govt Area: | Nsukka |
| Gender: | Male |
| Marital Status: | Single |
| Nationality: | Nigerian |

Education and Qualification:

| | |
|--|-----------|
| University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Enugu State | 2013-2017 |
| Bachelor of Science (BSC)- Computer science | |
| Seat Of Wisdom Secondary School, Enugu State | 2003-2009 |
| West African Examination Council (WAEC) | |

Work Experience

Henrich Gold Global Limited, Stock Manager, March 2013 - September 2013.

1. Reporting of daily activities to the manager and effective analysis of outputs so as to have a competitive edge over others and retain clients.
2. Taking Stock of both new and old items while also updating the manager whenever we were in need of new items.

Carmelite Prisoners' Interest Organization, ICT Officer, October 2017 – March 2019.

1. Creation and management of the organization's website.
2. Graphics designer for the organization.
3. Maintenance, repair and installation of computer and accessories hardware and software programs.
4. Social media manager for the organization's social media accounts.

TechX Innovation Hub, ICT Manager, May 2019 – March 2020.

1. Social media manager for the company's social media accounts.
2. Implementation of the company's publicity plan.
3. Creation and management of the company's website.

Skills:

- Possess excellent web development skills
- Highly proficient in the use of wordpress
- Advanced level digital marketing skills.
- Effective oral and written communications skills.
- Organized, resourceful, personable and a fast learner.
- Ability to stay calm under pressure.
- Ability to work with little or no supervision.
- Effective team player and good intrapersonal skills.
- Proficient with the use of Microsoft office packages (Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel and Microsoft).
- Content Creation

Hobbies:

Playing games, learning new things, Travelling

Referees:

Hon. Henry Okenwa
CEO of Henrich Gold Global Limited
08036777862

Rev.Fr. Ambrose Ekeroku (OCD)

Executive Director, Carmelite Prisoners' Interests Organization (CAPIO)

08035267868

Mr. Tony Ojobo

Founder And CEO, TechX Innovation Hub

08033141630